CITY OF HUNTINGTON BEACH

2000 MAIN STREET CALIFORNIA 92648-2702

COMMUNITY & LIBRARY SERVICES DEPARTMENT
(714) 536-5486

August 14, 2024

City of Huntington Beach
Community Development Department

Re: Patriot Point Enhancement Needing Review by DRB

Please review the attached proposal for proposed enhancements to the area known as Patriot
Point. That area of the bluff top receives a considerable amount of foot traffic and it is difficult for
the City to maintain the grass around the concrete benches. The City has been approached by a
local nonprofit group that has offered to install decorative pavers around the benches as well as
install a new flagpole and add one additional bench. In addition to beautifying the area, the
proposed pavers will allow for easier access for those with disabilities.

The proposed work will be conducted by a private contractor under the supervision of the City.
The City will also be responsible for maintaining the improvements into the future.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter and please let me know if you have any questions
or need any additional information.

Sincerely,

& Q;Q

Chris Cole

Facilities & Development Manager
Community & Library Services Department
City of Huntington Beach




